

CURRICULUM VITAE

Prof. Dr. Samuel Greiff



Personal Profile

ORCID identifier	0000-0003-2900-3734
Citizenship:	German
Date of birth:	20 th of September 1979
Place of birth:	Frankfurt/Main, Germany
Address:	Moltkestraße 5, 69120 Heidelberg, Germany
Phone (mobile):	+49 151 28223562
E-mail:	samuel.greiff@gmail.com
Work address:	Institute of Cognitive Science and Assessment (COSA) University of Luxembourg 11, Porte des Sciences 4366 Esch sur Alzette, Luxembourg
Homepage (work):	uni.lu/eccs/cba facebook.com/21cba

Major Research Interests

Educational Psychology	Challenges of education in the 21 st century Development of transversal thinking skills in school Educational policy
Assessment	Computer-based assessment Process data & Educational Data Mining Large-scale assessments (PISA, PIAAC, national assessments)
Cognitive Psychology	Problem solving (domain-general & domain-specific) Intelligence and general mental ability
Multivariate statistics	Structural Equation Modeling & Item Response Theory Data mining & “Big data” Large-scale, longitudinal data analysis

Academic and Research Experience

2018 – present	Full Professor of Psychology & Educational Assessment, University of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
2015 – present	Guest Professor & Strategic Partner at the Centre of Educational Measurement, University of Oslo, Norway
2015	Guest Professor at the Institute of Education, University of Szeged, Hungary
2015 – 2018	Associate Professor of Educational Assessment, University of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
2014	Thomas J. Alexander fellow with the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris, France
2012 – present	Senior Researcher, Head of Research Group “Computer-Based Assessment” (currently: 3 PostDocs, 10 PhDs, 1 IT staff, 4 student assistants), University of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
2012 – 2018	ATTRACT fellow <i>Assessing Skills in the 21st Century</i> , University of Luxembourg, Luxembourg
2012	Assistant Professor (“Akademischer Rat”) & Head of Section <i>Assessment of Dynamic Problem Solving</i> (8 research assistants & 15 student assistants), University of Heidelberg, Department of Psychology, General and Theoretical Psychology (Head: Prof. Funke)
2010 – 2012	Research Associate & Project Leader in diverse projects on Assessment of Problem Solving, University of Heidelberg, Department of Psychology, General and Theoretical Psychology (Head: Prof. Funke)
2010 – 2011	Research Associate & Clinical Psychologist, Heidelberg University Medical Centre, Psychosomatic Hospital (Head: Prof. Herzog)
2009 – 2010	Research Associate, University of Education Heidelberg, Department of Geography (Heads: Prof. Siegmund & Prof. Funke)
2008 – 2012	Appointed Lecturer, University of Applied Sciences Heidelberg, Department of General Psychology
2007 – 2012	Research Assistant and Head of the Statistical Support Section, University of Heidelberg, Department of Psychology, Methodology (Head: Prof. Voss)
2007 – 2010	Research Assistant, University of Heidelberg, Department of Psychology, General and Theoretical Psychology (Head: Prof. Funke)


Education

02010	Dr. phil. in Psychology, University of Heidelberg, Germany Doctoral dissertation on “Assessment of individual problem solving ability” Summa Cum Laude (= with distinction)
-------	---

- 2006 Diploma in Psychology (equivalent to M.A.); University of Heidelberg, Germany
 Diploma thesis on Predicting study success in university students
 GPA: 1,0 (excellent)
 Studies in Heidelberg (2003 – 2006), Germany and Bergen, Norway (2004)
- 2002 Intermediate exam in Psychology (equivalent to B.A.); University of Marburg, Germany
 GPA: 1,0 (excellent)
 Studies in Marburg, Germany (2000 - 2003)

Additional Skills and Education

- 2010 – 2012 Advanced training in psychodynamic psychotherapy, Heidelberg Institute of Psychotherapy, Heidelberg, Germany
- 2004 Studies of Psychology and Norwegian Language within the ERASMUS Mobility Program, University of Bergen, Norway
- 2000 Senior high school degree, Gymnasium Philippinum, Marburg, Germany
 GPA: 1.2 (excellent)
- 1996 – 1997 International exchange student, Meridian High School, Meridian, MS, USA
 GPA: 4.0 (excellent)
- Committee functions Committee functions in different areas such as representative for the psychotherapy institute in Heidelberg or as Erasmus representative of international exchange students in Bergen, Norway.
- Languages German: native
 English: proficient user (C2)
 Norwegian: independent user (B2)
 Danish, Finnish, Latin, Swedish: basic user (A1)
- Computer MS Office / Internet
 MPlus & SPSS (Statistics)
 IRT- & SEM-Software
- Interests Sports: cycling, hiking, soccer
 Literature (English and Norwegian, Fantasy)



Luxembourg, January 2019